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From: Jean Farris 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 10:10 AM 
To: Roger Rousse 
Subject: Asset Management - Tabs 
Roger:
 
Attached are the tabulations for the Asset Management RFP.  It should be noted that the tabs 
represent the initial numbers in the proposal, based on GBA's estimate of the City's needs at the time 
of submittal (i.e., number of seats/licenses we will require).  After our meetings and discussions, we 
have since made changes to the modules and number of seats/licenses that the City believes will be 
required for the system, the bundled discount has been revised as we are not buying all the modules, 
implementation hours, etc.  Therefore, the dollars amount in the tabulation is not the same as what we 
are requesting Council to approve.
 
Jean
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